
Eric Fryson

From: Butler, John <John.Butler@fpl.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2013 1:12 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Electronic Filing / Supreme Court Case No. SCL3-144 (FPSC Docket No. 120015-EI) /
FPL's Letter to Cole regarding Supreme Court Case SC13-144 Record on Appeal

Attachments: 5.16.13 letter to Cole re SC13-144.pdf

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

John T. Butler, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5639
John.Butler@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 120015 - El
In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company

c. The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

d. There are a total of 3 pages

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's May 16, 2013 letter to Ann Cole
regarding record on appealfor Supreme Court Case No. SC13-144.

John T. Butler, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel - Regulatory
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
Ofc: 561-304-5639
Fax: 561-691-7135
John.Butler@fpl.com

The FPL Law Department is proud to be an ABA-EPA Law Office Climate Challenge Partner. Please think before you printl

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use ofthe named recipient(s) and may be the subject of
attorney-client privilege. lf the reader of this electronic message is not the named recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient,

you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. lf you have

received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone (305) a42-5930 or by replying to this electronic message. Thank you
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John T. Butler
Assistant General CounseFRegulatory
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevrrd
Juno Beach, Fl, 33408-0420
(s6r) 304-s639
(56f) 691-7135 (Facsimile)
John.Butler@fpl.com

May 16,2013

.VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY -
Ms. Ann Cole, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:

Dear Ms. Cole:

Docket No. 120015-EI

On behalf of Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL"), I am writing to request that your
office include the enclosed document as pafi of the record that will be transmitted to the Florida
Supreme Court in connection with the Office of Public Counsel's appeal in Supreme Court Case
No. SCl3-144. The enclosed document is a copy of an e-mailto your office dated March 16,
2012 from Charles Milsted, Associate State Director for the AARP, asking that the AARP be
identified as an interested person in this docket, together with a reply e-mail from your office
dated March 16,2012 confirming that the AARP has been added as an interested person. It is
included in Document No. 07A7-I2 in the Document Filing Index for this docket on the
Comrnission's website but was not identified on the index to the record that your office prepared
on March 29,2013. Subsequent to the preparation of that index, the AARP filed an anricus brief
with the Supreme Court that makes arguments to which the enclosed document is relevant. The
document is properly part of the appellate record, because it was "filed with the lower tribunal"
as contemplated by Rule 9.200(a)(l ), Fla.R.App.P. FPL understands that your offrce has not yet
transmitted the appellate record to the Supreme Court, so Rule 9.200(0(1), Fla.RApp.P., permits
you to add this omitted document to the record-

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. Of course, if you or your staff have any
questions about this request, please feel free to call rne at 561-304-5639.

Enclosure
cc: Counsel for parties to Case No. SCl3-1
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Matilda $ands:rs

From; Dorothy Menasco

SGnt: Friday, March 16, 2012 11:59 AM

To: 'cmilsted@aarp.org'

Gc: Eric Fryson; Matilda $anders

$ubJoct FW: Requestfor interested person 120015

Mr. Milsted:

Per your request, ws have added you to the mailing list as an interested pefflon in Docket 12001s-EI. Please norrffi
this contact information is public,record and will bE available on internet searehes.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hsaring, prehearing, proposed agensy action erders, final orders,

and notices of Commiss,ion conferslees via e.meil.

If you are interested in reeciving documenls other than those mentisned abovc, fiar example, procedural orders, please

contact staff counsel fbr instructions on becoming a parfy of record. The phone numbe r for our General Counsel's
Office is 850-4 t3-6 I 99.

As we discussed on,the phone earlier. if dosuments can not be delivered to thE e-mail address, our $ystem a$emp$ to
fax the int'ormation. lf no fax number is availablei the slr.stem notifics us that we need to send the doournent via U,$.
Mail. Please advise is you wish to include afax number in your contact information.

If you have any changes or wistr to have your infonnatisn removed, you should forward those requests to
c-krk. pte.$ap-,flls. That wjli errsure thal the information is handled efficiently and accurately.

I f you have any questions regard,ing your gontact information, please Eall our officc at 850-4 I 3.6770,

Oorothy Mrnasco
Florlfu Publir Srvict Connissiott

)ftice of Cotttrrtission Clerh

8go.4rj-6l.rtr

Plaare note Flotda ias t ve,y b@ed purc tocords taw. W* wittgn iommunic.tiong to ot trcm ttale officiets twad/ing slale Du$rna8s Lto Dublia racord/s avaihbl' b tha
pltblic snd madia upoa&quF$l:. Yow s.nall cuwtnfibelong /ftaf n€rofo'? ba tunleci. to publio difr,ro'/Jn.

From: Matilda Sanders
Sentl Friday, March 16, 2012 t0:08 Af,4

Tol Doothy Menasco
SubJee* Fw: Reguest for hterested person 129Q15

Frgm I Milsted, Charles [mai lto:CMilsted@aa rp.org]
S€nt! Friday, March 16, 2012 9:41 AM
To; Records Clerk
SubJee* Request for interegt€d person 120015

t request to added as an inter€sted pFrson on docket U0015. lf additionat Infor.rnation is needed than is below please let rne know.. Thank
you

tnTnan

4t-\. slnf t',1".*}*a "-lITffiff.rAss't-r*tr
9*'ite Dnevvttl



Page ? of 2

Cftarks :)vli[sted
Assoeiate State Director
200 West College Avenue
Tallahassee, Florida 3n}l
850-5?7'5190
850-566-0677 cell

3t27/2012


